
Bushnell, Kristen <kbushnell@sanjuancountyut.gov>

FW: Payment Receipt
1 message

Scott Schutte <scott.schutte@aes.com> Wed, Nov 20, 2024 at 7:54 AM
To: "Bushnell, Kristen" <kbushnell@sanjuancounty.org>

Hi Kristen,

 

I submitted the application online and paid the fee. Let me know if you need anything else.

 

Receipt of payment is below.

 

Thanks!

 

 

Scott Schutte 
Manager, Wind Development

AES Clean Energy  

282 Century PL #2000 | Louisville, CO 80027 

Email: scott.schutte@aes.com 

Mobile: 540-323-0265 

 

From: CORE Payments <noreply.corepay@corebt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:53 AM
To: Scott Schutte <scott.schutte@AES.COM>
Subject: Payment Receipt

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

 

  

          

If you are having problems viewing this email, click here to view online.

Payment Receipt  

This payment, if successful, will settle to your financial institution within one business day of processing. Please allow a few days after that for it to post to your San Juan County Building Department account.
In the event that this payment is returned unpaid for any reason, you understand that a collection fee of the amount allowed by the state may be electronically debited from your account.

Thank-you for your payment.

If you have any questions please call San Juan County Building Department at 435-587-3829.
Note: It is your responsibility to cancel future payments if, for any reason, you no longer have responsibility for them.
Payment processing for San Juan County Building Department provided by: CORE Payments

Name of Payee: San Juan County Building Department
Your statement will describe your payment as 'CBT*San Juan Building' and the service fee transaction as 'CBT*SVC FEE SAN JUAN'.

Name of Payer: Scott Schutte

Permit Number: 000000

Credit/Debit Card #: V*3422

Name on Credit/Debit Card: Scott Schutte

Amount: $1,000.00

Processing Fee: $25.00

Total: $1,025.00

Category: Building Dept

Processing Date: 11/20/2024

Confirmation #: 673df7c5-SIP-92077

Authorization Code: 07645I-07665I

Transaction ID: Event-5070

Instructions: Thank-you.
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